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SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
PROSPECTUS

KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
2,200,000 SHARES
COMMON STOCK

The selling shareholders named in this prospectusféering all of the shares of common stock aftethrough this prospectus for a period of
up to two years from the effective date.

Our common stock is presently not traded on anyketar securities exchange.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED THROUGH THRROSPECTUS INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. SEE
SECTION ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 6F THIS PROSPECTUS.

THE INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETAND MAY BE CHANGED. WE MAY NOT SELL THESE
SECURITIES UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED WH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION IS
EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT AN OFFER TO SEIHESE SECURITIES AND IT IS NOT SOLICITING AN OFFERO
BUY THESE SECURITIES IN ANY STATE WHERE THE OFFERRCSALE IS NOT PERMITTED.

The selling shareholders named in this prospectusféering the 2,200,000 shares of our commonkstdiered through this prospectus. The
2,200,000 shares offered by the selling sharehsldgresent 69% of the total outstanding share$ the date of this prospectus. We will not
receive any proceeds from this offering. We hateseoffering price for these securities of $0.@4 ghare of our common stock offered
through this prospectus.

Underwriting

Offering Discounts and Proceeds to
Price Commissions S elling Shareholders
Per Share $ 0.04 None $ 0.04
Total $88,000 None $88,000

Our common stock is presently not traded on anykeatar securities exchange. The sales price tpuhdic is fixed at 0.04 per share until
such time as the shares of our common stock atedran the NASD Over-The-Counter Bulletin Boarcttanic quotation service. Although
we intend to apply for trading of our common stockthe NASD Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board elestcoquotation service, public
trading of our common stock may never materializeur common stock becomes traded on the NASD Qver-Counter Bulletin Board
electronic quotation service, then the sale paciaé public will vary according to prevailing matkprices or privately negotiated prices by
the selling shareholders.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangistate securities commission has approved appisved of these securities or pas
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectog.répresentation to the contrary is a criminatoffe.

THE DATE OF THIS PROSPECTUS IS: OCTOBER 19, 2010
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SUMMARY

Our auditors have issued a going concern opinibis Mmeans that there is substantial doubt thatamecontinue as an ongoing business for
the next twelve months. The financial statementaatdnclude any adjustments that might result ftbmuncertainty about our ability to
continue in business. We have suffered operatigggl® since our inception. As such we may haveaseceperations and you could lose your
investment.

As used in this prospectus, unless the contextwtbke requires, "we", "us"”, "our" " Krosshow HolditCorp." or "Krossbow" refers to
Krossbow Holding Corp. All dollar amounts in thisoppectus are in U.S. dollars unless otherwisedtdthe following summary is not
complete and does not contain all of the informmatitat may be important to you. Prospective inwssaoe urged to read the entire prospectus
before making an investment decision to purchase@mmon shares.

We intend to produce Verified Emission ReductiolcR)j and Reduced Emissions from Deforestation argtdatation (REDD) carbon offst
through global restoration projects. The offset$ g validated and verified for sale to companfesndations, and other entities that, for
branding, policy and corporate social responsipitasons, wish to offset their carbon footpriotsupport climate change mitigation efforts.

At the time of filing this registration statemehetcompany has begun the development of a corpesiisite, raised $26,000 in share capital
and completed an audit of the company's finant@éments ended March 31, 2010. We have yet toeimgiht our business model and our
current focus is to obtain effectiveness of thgstation statement from the Securities and Exghaommission and apply for quotation on
the OTC Bulletin Board.

The following steps are required in order to praxuerified emission reduction credits:
DEVELOP WEBSITE (2 WEEKS AFTER THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT

We have begun work on a corporate website and begen initial marketing and networking efforts. @uebsite will be used to raise
awareness for our business and the business medetend to implement.

BUDGET: $1,500
COMPLETION OF FINANCING (6 MONTHS AFTER THE EFFECTI VENESS OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT)

We expect to complete an additional public offeramgl file an additional registration statementstging the newly issued shares within 180
days after the effectiveness of this registratiatesnent by the Securities and Exchange Commissigasntend to concentrate all our efforts
on raising capital during this period. We do natrpto begin business operations until we completeablic offering.

We will require additional financing of $300,000drder to proceed with our full business plan féulhyear. We will realize no proceeds

from the present registration statement and mag di#ficulties in raising additional funds due tetcreation of a secondary market of shares
for sale. We cannot commence our plan of operatwes if this Registration Statement goes effedbi@eause we will not receive any
proceeds from the sale of shares. We can only coroeneperations if we raise cash through the fugate of shares.

We plan to sell additional common shares in ordeaise the funds necessary to pursue our plapaftions. Issuances of additional shares
will result in dilution to our existing shareholdeiVe also may receive loans from our directorsadfiders. We currently do not have any
arrangements in place for obtaining director loamd there is no assurance that we will be sucddsstompleting any equity financing. Or
the present registration statement is effectiveethll be a ready market of secondary sharesdtar, rom which we will receive no procee
This will make it difficult to complete our secongiaffering and the future share price will dictéte price of any additional raises.
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PROCURE INITIAL PROJECT IN CANADA (1 MONTH -AFTER THE COMPLETION OF OUR ADDITIONAL FINANCING)

We intend to use a forest/pastureland interfadbérprovince of Alberta for an initial project. $eal suitable projects have been identifiec
no advanced steps have been taken to draft comtyabiegin initial feasibility studies. We requaeéditional capital to initiate a feasibility
study and have legal contracts drafted.

BUDGET: $15,000
INITIATE FEASIBILITY STUDY (2 WEEKS-AFTER THE PROCU REMENT OF AN INITIAL PROJECT)

In order to assess the economic viability of outidhproject we intend to conduct a feasibilitydy where by growth and yield data will be
used to calculate carbon potential of the chosejegt. The carbon potential will be used to caltitavenues while costs will be determined
by price of seed stock, labor, verification, ovexth@and monitoring costs.

BUDGET: $20,000
IMPLEMENT WORK PROGRAM (1-2 MONTH(S)-AFTER COMPLETI ON OF FEASIBILITY STUDY)

If the results of the feasibility study show pogtieconomics we will implement the site specifiakvprogram. The specific characteristics of
the chosen site will determine how much planting site preparation is required and how much presienv of existing vegetation is requir
In order to complete our work program the followirwsts will likely be incurred:

Legal- documents drafted to define terms of envitental rights, property rights and responsibilities
Seed Stock-seedlings will need to be purchased looal stock providers.

Labor- planting sites will need to be cleared areppred and a planting crew will need to be hiredrder to complete the
afforestation/reforestation.

Monitoring- costs associated with assuring the teldand protected trees are growing to their piateand that adverse growing conditions,
pests, fire and disease have not negatively aflegtewth. This cost will not be incurred at the ¢iwf the work program but a liability will be
added to the balance sheet.

BUDGET: $95,000
VERIFY CARBON CREDITS (1 MONTH-AFTER COMPLETION OF WORK PROGRAM)

Once the work program has been completed the prwjaindergo a review by a third party. We intetadverify any carbon offsets through
ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 140@4gseenhouse gas project accounting standardapeceby the International
Organization and Standardization beginning in 280@ launched in spring of 2006. The standard isntnteabe applicable regardless of a
country's current climate policy, and does not gpestrictions of project types, size, location anediting period. Requirements for
certification include:

BUDGET: $25,000

LOCATE BUYER FOR VERIFIED EMISSIONS (1-3 MONTH(S)-A FTER CREDITS ARE VERIFIED)

Once the carbon credits have been verified wehaie the ability to sell the carbon credits asgediavith the project. We intend to focus our
sales efforts on voluntary markets.

Budget: NA (this is an ongoing process and wilcbenpleted though networking by the Company's pesgitr. Jason Kropp. No specific
project cost is being associated with this progess.



REVENUE

Once credits have been verified by a third partywitebe able to market and sell the credits. Thecpss of procuring a buyer will be ongo
throughout the project development stages. We hav&und or began a search for a buyer as ofithe of filing this registration statement.

TOTAL TIMELINE: 10 MONTHS
TOTAL BUDGET: $156,500

At our year end, March 31, 2010 we had assets 5% made up completely of cash and a net lo§$6f211)). Our current monthly burn
rate is approximately $1,000 and our current chpithlast the company less than 20 months. Oudd®ai to complete our plan of operations
is $156,500. In addition a monitoring liability 85,000 will be required to assure the health aradityuof the forested land.

We were incorporated on September 17, 2009 unédatirs of the state of Nevada. Our principal offieee located at 831-77th Avenue,
Edmonton, Alberta Canada, T6P 1S9. Our telephongpuis 780-860-9261.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The following financial information summarizes tim@re complete historical financial information la¢ tend of this prospectus.

As of June 30 2010 (unaudited)

BALANCE SHEET

Total Assets $ 2,548
Total Liabilities $ 2,329
Stockholders Equity $ 219
P eriod from September 17, 2009

(date of inception)
to June 30, 2009 (unaudited)

INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue $ -
Total Expenses $ 25,781
Net Loss $ (25,781)

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves a higlgree of risk. You should carefully consider tteisidescribed below and the other
information in this prospectus before investingur common stock. If any of the following risks accour business, operating results and
financial condition could be seriously harmed. Titagling price of our common stock could decline thuany of these risks, and you may |
all or part of your investment.

WE ARE AT RISK TO CHANGES IN DOMESTIC AND INTERNATI ONAL CARBON POLICY.

The supply and demand fundamentals of carbon sradit determined by governments and internati@mredartiums and are beyond the
Company's control. The ability of the company tatewe operations will be dependent on the leveldiption and observance of the Kyoto
Protocol, the post Kyoto Protocol environment atieepinitiatives aimed at reducing greenhouse gaisstons. Changes in government and
corporate priorities as a result of governmentaitsti domestic industries or as a result of chaimyése prevailing views concerning the
impact of greenhouse gases on climate change eoduigrsely affect the observance of the Kyoto Paitahe adoption of successor
protocols, and corporate initiatives.

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO IDENTIFY AND ACQUIRE SUFFICIENT AND SUITABLE LAND UPON WHICH TO PLANT
FORESTS OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.

In order to achieve our business model we needdir@@expensive access to large areas of lancctirabe support and maintain a forest. I
are unable to procure areas that meet our sizéestildy requirements we will not be able to plahe trees needed to obtain carbon credits.

IF WE ARE UNDABLE TO FIND A SUITABLE BUYER FOR CARB ON CREDITS OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.
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The carbon credits we intend to produce and selzaluntary. Buyers of voluntary credits are notit to purchase due to government
regulations or international agreements. Buyersaintary credits purchase because they belieigelie socially responsible thing to do o
order to increase corporate image. The marketdamiary credits is still in the development stagad 2008 137.65 million tones of carbon
credits were sold for a market value of $36.8 wiil|i"State of the forest carbon markets 2009, KatheHamilton, Unna Chokkalingam, and
Maria Bendana". If we are unable to capture a portif this relatively small market our businesd ¥eil.

OUR PRESEIDENT AND SOLE DIRECTOR MR. KROPP DOES NOT HAVE EXPERIENCE IN THE FOREST RESTORATION
AND CARBON INDUSTRY.

Jason Kropp our President and sole director hascperience in the industry of ecosystem restoratimhcarbon credit validation. Because of
his lack of expertise there is a chance that henatlbe able to foresee and plan for all the uaieties in the marketplace or have the reqt
capacity to implement the Company's Plan of Openati

IF PRICES OF FOREST-BASED CARBON CREDITS DROP SUBSTRNTIALLY OUR BUSINESS COULD FAIL.

The principle factors affecting the Company's rexemnare factors which affect the price of carbenlics and are beyond the Company's
control. The actual market price of carbon creflitstuates drastically and the price of Over-Theaiter "OTC" transactions fluctuate to an
even greater degree. If prices were to fall sultistynour business could fail.

WE ARE AT RISK TO CHANGES IN REGULATIONS AND VERIFI CATIONS THAT COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE
COMPANY'S PROFITABILITY.

The processes by which carbon credits are creadaexified are subject to change and beyond thegany's control. Governments, lobby
groups, private firms, and Environmental Non-Goweent Organizations "ENGO's" all work to create aenefficient and accountable
system to bring carbon credits available for masdtet to assure validity. As the industry maturesrdgulatory environment will as well.
These changes could become more demanding in tdrtimse and costs and negatively affect the Com{saorpfitability.

WE ARE SUBJECT TO CURRENCY FLUCTUATIONS THAT COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE COMPANY'S
PROFITABILITY.

The profitability of the Company may be adversdfgeted by fluctuations in the rate of exchangé¢hef Canadian dollar and other currencies
the Company may do business in. The company atithésdoes not expect to hedge against currencyuiions and changes in exchange
rates are beyond the Company's control.

WE OPERATE IN A COMPETITIVE INDUSTRY AND WILL COMPE TE AGAINST OTHER COMPANY'S THAT COULD
NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE COMPANY'S PROFITABILITY.

The carbon credit industry is a competitive industihe Company will compete with numerous othetipgants in the search for, and the
acquisition of, properties and in the marketinghaf sale of carbon credits. The Company's compegtitdl include companies that have
substantially greater financial resources, staff fatilities than those of the Company.

PROJECTS WILL BE AT RISK OF FIRE, PESTS AND DISEASES

Our assets will be made up of the environmentdltsigittached to carbon stocks in forests. Forestataisk to damage from fire, pests and
diseases. The company will implements strategigsding fuels management, species composition me&neagt and pathogen assessments a:
part of routine monitoring procedures but oftercés of nature are outside the control of the comaal could require the company to incur
losses in order to replace lost carbon stocks.



IF WE DO NOT OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING, OUR BUSIN ESS WILL FAIL.

While at June 30, 2010, we had cash on hand o#i82\8e have accumulated a deficit of ($2,329) isifess development expenses. We
anticipate that additional funding will be neededdeneral administrative expenses and marketistsc@/e intend to raise the required funds
through an equity placement by filing a secondagistration statement. We will realize no procefedis the present registration statement
and may have difficulties in raising additional fisndue to the creation of a secondary market aksHar sale. However, there is no
guarantee that we will be able to raise the requigessh and because of this our business may failh&Ve not generated any revenue from
operations to date. The specific cost requiremee¢sied to maintain operations will depend uponédbtoration projects we are able to
procure. Specific costs include but are not limi@the following:

Travel and project selection
Feasibility studies
Consultants

Registration and Validation
Project Implementation
Measurement and Monitoring
Marketing

Sale Efforts

Our projected budget for our first Canadian bagejept is $156,500, however our goal is to raised300 for working capital and in order
have capital for unforeseen costs. We will reatiagproceeds from the present registration statearahimay have difficulties in raising
additional funds due to the creation of a secondaayket of shares for sale.

The amount of each of the specific costs descréie will vary based on the project size, type landtion. Reforestation projects have
higher costs than do REDD projects due to the te@thysically prepare and plant the site.

In order to expand our business operations, weipate that we will have to raise additional furgiff we are not able to raise the capital
necessary to fund our business expansion objectivesay have to delay the implementation of owifess plan.

We do not currently have any arrangements for fiiran Obtaining additional funding will be subjéota number of factors, including
general market conditions, investor acceptanceipbasiness plan and initial results from our besgoperations. These factors may impact
the timing, amount, terms or conditions of addiéibfinancing available to us. The most likely saiof future funds available to us is through
the sale of additional shares of common stock waacdes from our sole director.

BECAUSE OUR SOLE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR HAS OTHER BWIESS INTERESTS, HE MAY NOT BE ABLE OR WILLING TO
DEVOTE A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF TIME TO OUR BUSINESSPERATIONS, CAUSING OUR BUSINESS TO FAIL.

Our sole officer and director, Jason Kropp, willyobe devoting limited time to our operations. Mropp intends to devote 50% of his
business time to our affairs. Because our sole@ffand director will only be devoting limited tin@our operations, our operations may be
sporadic and occur at times which are conveniehtirto As a result, operations may be periodicaitgirupted or suspended which could
result in a lack of revenues and a possible ce&ssafioperations. It is possible that the demamddason Kropp from his other obligations
could increase with the result that he would n@arbe able to devote sufficient time to the manag# of our business. In addition, Mr.
Kropp may not possess sufficient time for our besiif the demands of managing our business iredsstantially beyond current levels.
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BECAUSE WE HAVE ONLY ONE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR WHO H AS NO FORMAL TRAINING IN FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTING AND MANAGEMENT, OUR BUSINESS HAS A HIGHE R RISK OF FAILURE.

We have only one officer and director. He has mm#d training in financial accounting and managetnkawever, he is responsible for our
managerial and organizational structure, which intlude preparation of disclosure and accountmgrols. When the disclosure and
accounting controls referred to above are impleegkrtie will be responsible for the administratibthem. Should he not have sufficient
experience, he may be incapable of creating anteiigmting the controls which may cause us to bgestib sanctions and fines by the SEC
which ultimately could cause an investor to lossrtinvestment. However, because of the small gizmir expected operations, we believe
that he will be able to monitor the controls hel Wdve created and will be accurate in assembligpaioviding information to investors. Mr.
Kropp's lack of training in financial accountingdamanagement my result in a material misstatemietheocCompany's financial statements
addition due to the Company's lack of accountingqenel we may be unsuccessful in maintaining &ffedénternal controls over financial
reporting and disclosure controls and procedurég;iwmay result in material misstatements of onaficial statements.

BECAUSE OUR CONTINUATION AS A GOING CONCERN IS IN@QUBT, WE WILL BE FORCED TO CEASE BUSINESS
OPERATIONS UNLESS WE CAN GENERATE PROFITABLE OPERWNS IN THE FUTURE.

We will be incurring losses until we build a breaken level of revenue. Further losses are antietbiat the development of our business. .
result, there is substantial doubt about our ghititcontinue as a going concern. Our ability tatéwie as a going concern is dependent upon
our ability to generate profitable operations ia fhture and/or to obtain the necessary finanamgeet our obligations and repay our
liabilities arising from normal business operatiovteen they come due. We will require additionaldsiin order to provide proper service to
our potential clients. At this time, we cannot assavestors that we will be able to obtain finangeilf we are unable to raise needed
financing, we will have to delay or abandon furtbhensulting efforts. If we cannot raise financiogtieet our obligations, we will be insolv
and will be forced to cease our business operations

IF JASON KROPP, OUR SOLE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR, SHAJRESIGN OR DIE, WE WILL NOT HAVE A CHIEF EXECUTI¥
OFFICER. THIS COULD RESULT IN OUR OPERATIONS SUSPEING, AND INVESTORS COULD LOSE THIER INVESTMENT.

We depend on the services of our sole officer arettbr, Jason Kropp for the future success ofbmsiness. The loss of the services of Mr.
Kropp could have an adverse effect on our busifiss)cial condition and results of operationshéfshould resign or die we will not have a
chief executive officer. If that should occur, e find another person to act as our chief exeeudfficer, our operations could be
suspended. In that event it is possible an invesiold lose their entire investment. We do notycarny key personnel life insurance policies
on Mr. Kropp and we do not have a contract forseisvices.

BECAUSE OUR DIRECTOR OWNS 34.3% OF OUR ISSUED ANDTSTANDING COMMON STOCK, THEY CAN MAKE AND
CONTROL CORPORATE DECISIONS THAT MAY BE DISADVANTAGOUS TO MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS.

Our director, Jason Kropp, owns approximately 34@%e outstanding shares of our common stocko#Adingly, he will have a significant
influence in determining the outcome of all corgermansactions or other matters, including mergemssolidations, and the sale of all or
substantially all of our assets. He will also h#twe power to prevent or cause a change in coritha.interests of our directors may differ
from the interests of the other stockholders and tiesult in corporate decisions that are disadggttus to other shareholders.

THE AMOUNT OF SHARES TO BE SOLD THROUGH THIS OFFBEYRE MAY MAKE IT UNLIKELY THAT WE WEILL BE ABLE TO
MAKE A SUCCESSFUL OFFERING OF OUR SECURITIES IN THMEAR FUTURE.
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Our selling shareholders are offering a signifigagitcentage (69%) of our outstanding shares thrthighegistration statement. As such, it is
unlikely that we will be able to make a successftéring of our securities to raise capital in thear future.

U.S. INVESTORS MAY EXPERIENCE DIFFICULTIES IN ATTEMTING TO EFFECT SERVICE OF PROCESS AND TO ENFORCE
JUDGMENTS BASED UPON U.S. FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWSSAINST THE COMPANY AND ITS SOLE NON-U.S. RESIDENT
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR.

While we are organized under the laws of Stateafdda, our sole officer and director is non-U.Sident. Consequently, it may be difficult
for investors to affect service of process on Mwogp in the United States and to enforce in thaddhGtates judgments obtained in United
States courts against Mr. Kropp based on the Iaillity provisions of the United States secustiaws. Since our assets will be located in
Canada and other non-US countries it may be dlffamuimpossible for U.S. investors to collect dgunent against us. As well, any judgment
obtained in the United States against us may nenbarceable in the United States.

IF A MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK DOES NOT DEVELOP, SHAREHOLDERS MAY BE UNABLE TO SELL THEIR
SHARES.

There is currently no market for our common stoalt we can provide no assurance that a market eitlbp. We plan to apply for listing of
our common stock on the over the counter bulletiarh upon the effectiveness of this registratiatesbhent, of which this prospectus forms a
part. However, we can provide investors with naieasce that our shares will be traded on the balkard or, if traded, that a public mar
will materialize. If no market is ever developed émur shares, it will be difficult for shareholdeossell their stock. In such a case,
shareholders may find that they are unable to aeHienefits from their investment.

OUR SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ARE SUBJECT TO THE "PEKNSTOCK" RULES OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION AND THE TRADING MARKET IN OUR SECURITIE®VILL BE LIMITED, WHICH WILL MAKE TRANSACTIONS IN
OUR STOCK CUMBERSOME AND MAY REDUCE THE VALUE OF ANNVESTMENT IN OUR STOCK.

The SEC has adopted rules that regulate brokeedpedctices in connection with transactions imipestocks." Penny stocks generally are
equity securities with a price of less than $5@ér than securities registered on certain natieeeurities exchanges or quoted on the
NASDAQ system, provided that current price and waduinformation with respect to transactions in sseturities is provided by tt
exchange or system). Penny stock rules requirelebidealer, prior to a transaction in a pennylstant otherwise exempt from those rules,
to deliver a standardized risk disclosure docurpespared by the SEC, which specifies informatiooutipenny stocks and the nature and
significance of risks of the penny stock markebraker-dealer must also provide the customer wiihelnd offer quotations for the penny
stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer, ateserson in the transaction, and monthly accstattments indicating the market value
of each penny stock held in the customer's accdumtddition, the penny stock rules require thagrio a transaction in a penny stock not
otherwise exempt from those rules, the broker-dealest make a special written determination thatgenny stock is a suitable investment
for the purchaser and receive the purchaser'sanrégreement to the transaction. These disclosgrerements may have the effect of
reducing the trading activity in the secondary reafkr stock that becomes subject to those perotkstles. If a trading market for our
common stock develops, our common stock will prdyplecome subject to the penny stock rules, anteslodders may have difficulty in
selling their shares.

ANY ADDITIONAL FUNDING WE ARRANGE THROUGH THE SALE OF OUR COMMON STOCK WILL RESULT IN
DILUTION TO EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS.

We must raise additional capital in order for ousibess plan to succeed. Our most likely sour@aditional capital will be through the sale
of additional shares of common stock. Such stoskarces will cause stockholders' interests in ompany to be diluted. Such dilution will
negatively affect the value of investors' shares.

WE DO NOT EXPECT TO PAY DIVIDENDS IN THE FORESEEABL E FUTURE.
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We have never paid any dividends on our commorksite do not expect to pay cash dividends on omrmaon stock at any time in the
foreseeable future. The future payment of dividettidsctly depends upon our future earnings, capéglirements, financial requirements
other factors that our board of directors will ddes. Since we do not anticipate paying cash divitseon our common stock, a return on your
investment, if any, will depend solely on an in@®af any, in the market value of our common stock

WE HAVE NO EXPERIENCE AS A PUBLIC COMPANY.

We have never operated as a public company. Wer@egperience in complying with the various rwdesl regulations, which are required
of a public company. As a result, we may not be abloperate successfully as a public company, Ewem operations are successful. We
plan to comply with all of the various rules andutations, which are required of a public compatgwever, if we cannot operate
successfully as a public company, your investmeay bre adversely affected. Our inability to opesse public company could be the basis
of your losing your entire investment in us.

As a public company we will incur additional costsluding but not limited to the following: Audit,egal, Prospectus printing and drafting,
SEC fees, Market Maker, Transfer Agent, and EDGARgf fees. These costs are expected to run bet®&2000 and $40,000 per year.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forward-looking statem#rasinvolve risks and uncertainties. We use weidsh as anticipate, believe, plan,
expect, future, intend and similar expressionslémiify such forward-looking statements. You shauitl place too much reliance on these
forward-looking statements. Our actual resultsmost likely to differ materially from those antieifed in these forward-looking statements
for many reasons, including the risks faced byescdbed in the "Risk Factors" section and elsew/hethis prospectus.

USE OF PROCEEDS
We will not receive any proceeds from the salehefdcommon stock offered through this prospectutheyselling shareholders.
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

The selling shareholders will sell our shares fatexd price of $0.04 per share unless and untilstares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin
Board. We determined this offering price arbitgably adding a $0.03 premium to the last sale pyfaeur common stock to investors. There
is no relationship between this price and our asgetrnings, book value or any other objectiveedatof value.

We intend to apply to the OTC Bulletin Board throuymarket maker for the quotation of our commarlsupon our becoming a reporting
entity under the Securities Exchange Act of 1984ut common stock becomes so traded and a markété stock develops, the actual price
of stock will be determined by prevailing markeicps at the time of sale or by private transactioegotiated by the selling shareholders. The
offering price would thus be determined by marleetdrs and the independent decisions of the sadliageholders.

DILUTION

The common stock to be sold by the selling shadshislis common stock that is currently issued ardtanding. Accordingly, there will be
no dilution to our existing shareholders.
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SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The selling shareholders named in this prospectusféering all of the 2,200,000 shares of commimels offered through this prospectus.
These shares were acquired from us in private pianés that were exempt from registration provideden Regulation S of the Securities
of 1933. All shares were acquired outside of th&ddhStates by non-U.S. persons. The shares inthedfllowing:

1. 2,200,000 shares of our common stock that thiegehareholders acquired from us in an offettingt was exempt from registration under
Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933 that wampleted on March 10, 2010;

The following table provides as of the date of fhigspectus, information regarding the beneficihership of our common stock held by
each of the selling shareholders, including:

1. the number of shares owned by each prior toaffesing;

2. the total number of shares that are to be affeseeach;

3. the total number of shares that will be owne@&agh upon completion of the offering; and
4. the percentage owned by each upon completitimeodffering.

Total N umber Of
Share s To Be Total Shares Percentage of
Offe red For to Be Owned Shares owned
Shares Owned Sel ling Upon Completion Upon Completion
Name Of Prior To This Share holders Of This of This
Selling Shareholder Offering Acc ount Offering Offering
Bernard Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Brenda Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Gilene Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Jenise Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Janaya Hackemann 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Gregor Hackemann 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Mike Eisbrenner 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Nathan Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Delores Langston 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Lisa Langston 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Chris Oviatt 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Xiao Luo 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Frederic Agrapart 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Marcel Mandin 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Erin Shanahan 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
James Yushchyshyn 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Barbara Edgar 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Bonnie Harrison 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
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Jaymes Bakker 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil

Owen Lepps 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Luc Laforge 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Scott O'Donoghue 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Patricia Kropp (1) 1,100,000 1,100 ,000 Nil Nil
Randy Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Megan Schafers 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Dennis Pidzarko 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Cheryl Pidzarko 75,000 75 ,000 Nil Nil
Cory Kropp 100,000 100 ,000 Nil Nil
Carol Danyluk 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil
Steve Munn 40,000 40 ,000 Nil Nil

(1) Patricia Kropp is the spouse of Jason Kropgigaificant stockholder of the Company and our $aiféicer and Director. 1,000,000 of the
1,100,000 shares listed in the table are ownedbgriKropp.

The named party beneficially owns and has solengaind investment power over all shares or righteése shares. The numbers in this 1
assume that none of the selling shareholderssises of common stock not being offered in thispectus or purchases additional share
common stock, and assumes that all shares offeeesbéd. The percentages are based on 3,200,088sstfacommon stock issued and
outstanding on the date of this prospectus.

Except as listed below, to our knowledge, nonénefdelling shareholders or their beneficial owners:

- has had a material relationship with us othen th&a shareholder at any time within the pasetiiears; or
- has ever been one of our officers or directoraroofficer or director of our predecessors ofiafés
- are broker-dealers or affiliated with broker-degal

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling shareholders may sell some or all eirtbommon stock in one or more transactions, thioly block transactions. There are no
arrangements, agreements or understandings witkeeto the sale of these securities.

The selling shareholders will sell our shares fated price of $0.04 unless and until our sharescaroted on the OTC Bulletin Board. We
determined this offering price arbitrarily by adglia $0.03 premium to the last sale price of ourroom stock to investors. We intend to
contact an authorized OTC Bulletin Board market-endkr sponsorship of our securities on the OTAdul Board. Although we intend to
apply for quotation of our common stock on the CBlletin Board, public trading of our common staoly never materialize. If our
common stock becomes traded on the OTC Bulletird3dbhen the sales price to the public will varg@aling to the selling decisions of ei
selling shareholder and the market for our stockatime of resale.

If applicable, the selling shareholders may distibshares to one or more of their nominees whoaéiliated with us. Such nominees may,
in turn, distribute such shares as described alibtreese shares being registered for resale arsfierred from the named selling shareholders
and the new shareholders wish to rely on the priapdo resell these shares, then we must fiestfiprospectus supplement naming these
individuals as selling shareholders and providmgihformation required concerning the identityeath selling shareholder and he or her
relationship to us. There is no agreement or utaleding between the selling shareholders and aminees with respect to the distribution

of the shares being registered for resale purdoahis registration statement.

For the purpose of this registration statement nemwill be defined as: (a) a person or entity wsh@quested or named to act for another,
such as an agent or trustee, or (b) a potentigessor to another's rights under a contract.
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We can provide no assurance that all or any o€timemon stock offered will be sold by the sellingusfholders.

We are bearing all costs relating to the regisiratif the common stock. The selling shareholdeysigver, will pay any commissions or otl
fees payable to brokers or dealers in connectidn any sale of the common stock.

The persons listed in the following table plan tieothe shares shown opposite their respectiveesdmy means of this prospectus. The
owners of the shares to be sold by means of thispecctus are referred to as the "selling” sharenglldThe selling shareholders acquired
their shares from us in private negotiated transast These shares may be sold by one or moreedbtltowing methods, without limitations.

* A block trade in which a broker or dealer so egeghwill attempt to sell the shares as agent byt poaition and resell a portion of the block
as principal to facilitate the transaction;

* Purchase by a broker or dealer as principal asdle by such broker or dealer for its accountyansto this prospectus;

* Ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomghich the broker solicits purchasers

* Face to face transactions between sellers anthpsers without a broker/dealer.

We may be deemed to me a shell company in accoedatitic the Securities Act of 1933. If we are deerteelde a shell company then our
shares of common stock may not be resold under Rifleof the Securities Act of 1933. Our shares wauily be able to resold through a
registration statement declared effective by th€ 8Eby meeting the conditions of Rule 144(i). Tdfere it is possible that you may not be
able to sell your shares into the market place.

In competing sales, brokers or dealers engagelégelling shareholders may arrange for other losofiedealers to participate. Brokers or
dealers may receive commissions or discounts figtimng shareholders in amounts to be negotiatedoAsy particular broker-dealer, this
compensation might be in excess of customary cosiams. Neither, we nor the selling stockholders pasently estimate the amount of
such compensation.

The selling shareholders and any broker/dealersaghn connection with the sale of the shares lméldeemed to be "underwriters" within
the meaning of the Securities Acts of 1933, anda@mymissions received by them and any profit onrasgle of the shares as a principal
might be deemed to be underwriting discounts amadneissions under the Securities Act.

If any selling shareholders enters into an agreénoesell his or her shares to a broker/dealerimgipal and the broker/dealer is acting as an
underwriter, we will file a post-effective amendrhémthe registration statement, of which this pexgus is a part, identifying the
broker/dealer, providing required information comieg the plan of distribution, and otherwise ré@wisthe disclosures in this prospectus as
needed. We will also file the agreement betweersétling shareholder and the broker/dealer as hibigxo the post-effective amendment to
the registration statement.

We have advised the selling shareholders thatahdyany securities broker/dealers or others whicbeideemed to be statutory underwriters
will be subject to the prospectus delivery requieets under the Securities Act of 1933. We havesadiveach selling shareholder that in the
event of a "distribution" of the shares owned by $klling shareholder, such selling shareholdsr, affiliated purchasers”, and any
broker/dealer or other person who participatefiéndistribution may be subject to Rule 102 of Ratioh M under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 ("1934 Act") until their participatian that distribution is complete. Rule 102 makasntawful for any person who is
participating in a distribution to bid for or pu$e stock of the same class, as is the subjeledistribution. A "distribution” is defined in
Rule 102 as an offering of securities "that isidgtished from ordinary trading transaction by mi@gnitude of the offering and the presence
of special selling efforts and selling methods".
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We have advised the selling shareholders that Ruleof Regulation M under the 1934 Act prohibity &stabilizing bid" or "stabilizing
purchase" for purpose of pegging, fixing or staiily the price of the common stock in connectiothwhis offering.

No selling shareholder (other than the currenteffidirector) has, or had, any material relatiopstith our officers or directors. No sellil
shareholder is affiliated with a broker/dealer.

The selling shareholders must comply with the resgaents of the Securities Act and the SecuritieshBrge Act in the offer and sale of the
common stock. In particular, during such timeshasselling shareholders may be deemed to be engagedistribution of the common stor
and therefore be considered to be an underwritey, must comply with applicable law and may, amotiger things:

1. Not engage in any stabilization activities imegection with our common stock;

2. Furnish each broker or dealer through which comstock may be offered, such copies of this prasgse as amended from time to time
may be required by such broker or dealer; and

3. Not bid for or purchase any of our securitiestbempt to induce any person to purchase anyo$ecurities other than as permitted under
the Securities Exchange Act.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has alqutedioules that regulate broker-dealer practicemimection with transactions in penny
stocks. Penny stocks are generally equity secsifitith a price of less than $5.00 (other than stesiregistered on certain national securities
exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, providaticurrent price and volume information with respto transactions in such
securities is provided by the exchange or system).

The penny stock rules require a broker-dealery poi@ transaction in a penny stock not otherwisgt from those rules, deliver a
standardized risk disclosure document preparetidfCbmmission, which contains:

- a description of the nature and level of riskha market for penny stocks in both public offesr@ind secondary trading;

- a description of the broker's or dealer's dutiethe customer and of the rights and remediedablaito the customer with respect to a
violation of such duties or other requirements;

- a brief, clear, narrative description of a deatarket, including "bid" and "ask" prices for perstgcks and the significance of the spread
between the bid and ask price;

- a toll-free telephone number for inquiries orncgignary actions;

- a definition of significant terms in the discloswdocument or in the conduct of trading pennylstpand

- such other information and is in such form (intthg language, type, size, and format) as the Casion shall require by rule or regulation.

The broker-dealer also must provide, prior to @ffecany transaction in a penny stock, the custonigr.

- bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;

- the compensation of the broker-dealer and issp@rson in the transaction;

- the number of shares to which such bid and aslepr@pply, or other comparable information relatmthe depth and liquidity of the marl
for such stock; and

- monthly account statements showing the marketevaf each penny stock held in the customer's atcou

In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction in a penny stock not otherwisempt from those rules; the broker-dealer
must make a special written determination thafpireny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser's written
acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosiedement, a written agreement to transactiondviimgpenny stocks, and a signed and
dated copy of a written suitability statement. Thdisclosure requirements will have the effecteafucing the trading activity in the seconc
market for our stock because it will be subjedhiese penny stock rules. Therefore, stockholdesshage difficulty selling those securities.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
GENERAL
Our authorized capital stock consists of 75,000 £l@res of common stock at a par value of $0.00%Hme.
COMMON STOCK
As of March 31, 2010, there were 3,200,000 shafresiocommon stock issued and outstanding thahele: by 31 stockholders of record.

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one ot each share on all matters submitted to &ktider vote. Holders of common stock
do not have cumulative voting rights. Thereforddbos of a majority of the shares of common stoating for the election of directors can
elect all of the directors. Holders of our commuock representing a majority of the voting powenpaf capital stock issued, outstanding and
entitled to vote, represented in person or by praxg necessary to constitute a quorum at any ngeefiour stockholders. A vote by the
holders of a majority of our outstanding sharegdired to effectuate certain fundamental corgochtinges such as liquidation, merger ¢
amendment to our articles of incorporation.

Holders of common stock are entitled to sharelidigidends that the board of directors, in itscdétion, declares from legally available
funds. In the event of a liquidation, dissolutianwanding up, each outstanding share entitlesatddr to participate pro rata in all assets that
remain after payment of liabilities and after paiag for each class of stock, if any, having prefee over the common stock. Holders of our
common stock have no pre-emptive rights, no conwensghts and there are no redemption provisigmieable to our common stock.

PREFERRED STOCK
We do not have an authorized class of preferrezksto
DIVIDEND POLICY

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock. We currently intend to retaitufe earnings, if any, to finance the
expansion of our business. As a result, we do mtitipate paying any cash dividends in the foreBkefuture.

SHARE PURCHASE WARRANTS

We have not issued and do not have any outstamdingnts to purchase shares of our common stock.
OPTIONS

We have not issued and do not have any outstamgitigns to purchase shares of our common stock.
CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

We have not issued and do not have any outstaseicgyities convertible into shares of our commonlsbr any rights convertible or
exchangeable into shares of our common stock.
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INTERESTS OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL

No expert or counsel named in this prospectus as@@repared or certified any part of this progps®r having given an opinion upon 1
validity of the securities being registered or uptimer legal matters in connection with the regtsbn or offering of the common stock was
employed on a contingency basis, or had, or ieteive, in connection with the offering, an intéregect or indirect, in the registrant or any
of its parents or subsidiaries. Nor was any suchqueconnected with the registrant or any of itepts or subsidiaries as a promoter,
managing or principal underwriter, voting trustdieector, officer, or employee.

Karen A. Batcher. Of Synergen Law Group, APC hawipled an opinion on the validity of our commoncgto

The financial statements included in this prospebtave been audited by Silberstein Ungar, PLLCth€cextent and for the periods set forth
in their report appearing elsewhere in this docuraed in the registration statement filed with 8t€C, and are included in reliance upon ¢
report given upon the authority of said firm asextg in auditing and accounting.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Definitions

Carbon offsets- A carbon offset is a financial instent aimed at a reduction in greenhouse gas emsssCarbon offsets are measured in
metric tons of carbon dioxide-equivalent (CO2e) aray represent six primary categories of greenhgases

Global restoration projects-Projects undergoing$gstem restoration” throughout the world.

Carbon resource potentials- The ability for a giwesa of land to sequester carbon dioxide fromathsphere measured in tones of carbon
dioxide over the life of the project.

Ecosystem restorations-the rehabilitation throuigining of denuded or non-productive areas of laitt trees or other plant life.

Third party validation-When a party with no interesties to the project or company in questiorie®s, verifies and validates the
assumptions and results of a study or report.

We were incorporated in the State of Nevada one®aper 17, 2009 and have not begun operations. Wiedro produce Verified Emission
Reduction (VER) and Reduced Emissions from Defat&st and Degradation (REDD) carbon offsets throgighal restoration projects. The
offsets will be validated and verified for salecmmpanies, foundations, and other entities thatyfanding, policy and corporate social
responsibility reasons, wish to offset their carbmwtprints to support climate change mitigatiofoes.

Krossbow Holdings has the capacity to assess cadsaurce potentials, prescribe and implement etesyrestorations to develop those
resources, and thereby generate carbon offset giothr sales directly with subscribers, or throbgbkers and re-sellers. Krosshow's
business model may be likened to an resource coyrthah"stakes" its claims to carbon resourceseltps those resources into carbon
offsets that it owns, and then markets those dffsethe voluntary carbon markets. At present tmagany has not begun operations and has
no assets other than cash.

The Company intends to generate revenue througbatleeof carbon offsets. Carbon offsets will beagated through three separate methods:
Afforestation: Establishing forests on bare origalied land that has not been forested in recesotyi.
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Reforestation: Re-growing forests in areas wherested have previously been harvested.

Reducing emissions from Deforestation and DegraddaREDD": Deforestation refers to direct humantiodd, long-term conversion of
forests to non-forest land. Degradation refersrémigal, direct human-induced loss of forest carttonks.

Through these three methods we intend to geneaalt® offsets which represent the carbon consumpapability of the planted and/or
protected trees. The carbon offsets will be vatidand verified to international standards for salearious entities.

BUSINESS MODEL (VER CREDITS)

Step 1 - Identify degraded ecosystem Step 2 - Agadrpand consult land owner Step 3 - Conduct binoetsearch and site prescription Step
4 - Secure seed stock

Step 5 - Prepare site and plant

Step 6 - Verify Emissions

Step 7 - Transaction

Step 8 - Monitor

BUSINESS MODEL (REDD CREDITS)

Step 1 - Identify forested ecosystem slated/avialfdy harvest Step 2 - Approach, and consult larnder Step 3 €onduct biometric resear
and site prescription Step 4 - Verify Emissions

Step 5 - Transaction

Step 6 - Monitor

REVENUE GENERATION

Before any revenue is generated the company vgllire additional capital which it intends to ratekeugh an equity financing and the filing
of an additional registration statement. We willlize no proceeds from the present registratioieistant and may have difficulties in raising
additional funds due to the creation of a secondaagxket of shares for sale..We intend to concentititour efforts on raising capital during

this period.

We cannot commence our plan of operations evdrsifregistration statement goes effective becawswill not receive any proceeds from
the sale of shares. We can only commence operafiamsraise cash through the future sale of shakéeswill require additional financing of
$300,000 in order to proceed with our full businglss for a full year. We plan to sell additionahemon shares in order to raise the funds
necessary to pursue our plan of operations. Isgsamicadditional shares will result in dilutiondor existing shareholders. We also may
receive loans from our directors and officers. Weently do not have any arrangements in placelfitaining director loans and there is no
assurance that we will be successful in compledimg equity financing.

If we are successful in raising capital we will koo form partnerships with private landowners amehicipalities in order to obtain the
environmental rights to areas of land. The compatgnds to do this by offering to plant

18



denuded land for municipalities free of chargexohange for the environmental rights. With priviaied owners we intend to create
partnerships where profit sharing arrangementdeamade. We intend to approach land owners thraughlberta, Canada for our initial
projects. The project size we have run our initisnbers for is based on a 30 hectare tract of Mfedhave not approached any landowners at
present nor do we intend to until such a time wiverhave the minimum $155,000 in capital to implebwam plan of operations. Our targe
$300,000.

Major costs include the following: (all numbers agproximate and are management's best expecfations

Website Development: $1,500

Project Procurement: $15,000

Feasibility Study: $20,000

Site Preparation: $35,000

Seed Stock (1,000 seedlings per hectare at $1@gaeover 30 hectares):
$30,000

Planting Labor ($0.35 per tree): $10,500 Plantimysy: $2,500

Travel: $2,000

Contingency: $15,000

Verification: $25,000

Total Estimated Costs: $156,500

Additional costs associated with the project af@mpletion include monitoring costs: Monitoringuf8ey every 2 years for first 6 years than
every 9 years until 50 years): $25,000

Revenues from carbon credit sales are estimatfallaws:

Price of Carbon: According to the most recent mation forest carbon markets the average weightied per tonne of CO2 went for $8.89
per tonne using the 78 projects data was genehatedin the study. More information can be foundvatw.ecosystemmarketplace.com. The
referenced report is titled "State of the ForegbGa Markets 2009" its authors include Katherinerion, Unna Chokkalingam, and Maria
Bendana. Prices ranged from $1 to $50 with datartditom 78 different forest-based carbon projemtated around the world. The weighted
price per tonne is the average of each projects$ ¢arbon and price. The larger the project theemright it is given in the calculation. The
larger projects in the study tended to demand Igveettonne sales price and as a result managerakends 8.89 per tonne is a conservative
estimate. This study we are relying upon is madefypojects that vary substantially in forest tygre location to our own proposed project.
In addition the information is over a year out afalat the time of this Registration StatementeGithat exact up to date information is not
available and we have not procured a specific ptaite we provide projected revenue figures withagin of error an cannot assure we will
receive the exact amount described below.

The projects in closest proximity and forest typeis are those undertaken by Canadian-based EeosjReastoration Associates. This
corporation's data is used within the State ofRbeest Carbon Markets 2009 report but we have lb@kehis example in closer detail as
management believes it is a very close comparistimeatype of projects we hope to work on. The seation price given from the sales in the
2009 fiscal year for Ecosytem Restoration Assosiatas $8.00 per tonne.

Carbon Capacity: cool temperate forests are shovstore approximately 625 tonnes of carbon perane¢this data was taken from an arti
titted "How Much Carbon Do Different Forests St&r&Vhat Size Offsets Your Driving for a Year?" watt by Matthew McDermaott, in
Science & Technology dated March 1, 2010). If wealile to validate a project through third partljdagion we will be able to market and
sell all tonnes of carbon stored per hectare dwelite of the project immediately.
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Revenue Projection Scenarios

Using these combined figures revenues from a 3tateproject are approximately $150,000 using 818G per tonne figure sourced from
2009 fiscal year transaction from Ecosystem ResStora@\ssociates.

Using these combined figures revenues from a 3tateproject are approximately $166,700 using 818 per tonne figure sourced from
State of the Forest Carbon markets report.

MARKETS

Voluntary carbon markets nearly doubled in 2008 aredup over 700 percent from 2006 (Earthscan (200@§ 21). Voluntary Carbon
Markets Double In Size And Value In 2008. SCIENCHDY Retrieved from

http://www.sciencedaily.com /releases/2009/05/09082206.htm) . For the international carbon offse#sket, comprised of both regulated
and voluntary carbon offset and credit trading,dbeent and anticipated trend is of sustained grpmodulated by corporate and governn
policy developments. The forest-based carbon aifgeindustry is heavily affected by internatiopalicy and decisions made over the
upcoming years will have substantial impacts oncttrapany's success.

International and domestic policy uncertaintiestrare, and though the Company will try to estabtislationships with large and credible
ethical organizations and corporations that arerited to climate mitigation, along with marketirgales, there is no guarantee that markets
will continue to be supported by the world's polingkers. Our efforts to establish relationship$ wdlude the development of a website for
marketing and informational purposes as well andihg conferences and trying to contact comparidsorganizations to establish and b
relationships. The company intends to conduct inskaesearch on the market place in order to bettar idea of where to begin its efforts
once the initial financing has been completed.

6.2 MARKETS TYPES:

Voluntary Market: The Voluntary Market involves imluals, companies, and organizations who purckasaon offsets voluntarily to
mitigate or neutralize their own greenhouse gassions from transportation, electricity use, arfteosources. These groups are not obli¢
to purchase carbon offsets, but choose to for wuanieasons such as green branding, social corpesgiensibility, or choosing to do the
“"right” thing.

Carbon offset products used in voluntary marketsganerally referred to as Verified Emissions Réduos or (VERS)

Krossbow intends to provide the voluntary marketvai carbon offset source that is third party \atkd and verified to the international
greenhouse gas project standard "ISO 14064-2"starascientific rigor.

Compliant Market: The Compliant Market (or reguthtearket) involves companies, governments or athéties that buy carbon offsets in
order to comply with regulations on the total amoofnrcarbon dioxide they are allowed to emit. Exésf the regulated market are the
European Union Emissions Trading System or EU ElllScompanies which abide by these systems argyatdd to meet specific carbon
emission reduction targets.
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COMPETITION

The carbon credit industry is a competitive industihe Company will compete with numerous othetipants in the search for, and the
acquisition of, properties and in the marketinghaf sale of carbon credits. The Company's compegtitdl include companies that have
substantially greater financial resources, staff fatilities than those of the Company. Our failtgenaintain a competitive position within
the market could have a materially adverse effaaiuwr business, financial condition and resultspdrations.

The actual number of companies operating in thestelbased carbon offsetting industry is hard todown to an exact number. In the "State
of Forest Carbon Markets 2009" report 50 projeettgpers were located world wide. This is not acf@®number as to the total amount of
companies operating in this space but gives a gteadof the number of companies who have actualiypteted successful transactions. In
actuality there are more companies that have yebaplete a transaction and the State of Forediddaviarkets 2009 only lists companies
that have completed a transaction in 2009. Thetexauber is not available due to the fact that soorapanies are very small and will only
complete one transaction (private land owners).av¥éea new company in a competitive industry anddctace challenges competing with
more developed corporations.

The voluntary carbon markets were valued at betv#&&9® Million and $704 Million in 2008 (Earthsca2009, May 21). Voluntary Carbon
Markets Double In Size And Value In 2008. SCIENCHDY. Retrieved from
http://www.sciencedaily.com /releases/2009/05/09082206.htm). No one company makes up a contralipo®f the market place.

INSURANCE

We do not maintain any insurance at present bahihto insure all timber assets if such insurancedrbon projects becomes available. At
present there is no insurance available for fdoased carbon projects. . Because we do not havmsumance at present, if we are made a
party of a liability action, we may not have suiiict funds to defend the litigation. If that occargidgment could be rendered against us that
could cause us to cease operations.

EMPLOYEES

We are a development stage company and currently maemployees, other than our sole officer anectlir. We intend to hire additional
employees on an as needed basis.

GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

The regulatory environment of carbon credits issprely handled by third party organizations thatfyehe validity and quality of carbon
offsetting projects. In order to sell Verified Esiisn Reduction credits (VER's) and Reduced Emissitom Deforestation and Degradation
credits (REDD's) we will be required to have adtparty verify the project with an onsite visit. Wiend to verify any carbon offsets throt
ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 140@4gseenhouse gas project accounting standardapmaeby the International
Organization and Standardization beginning in 280@ launched in spring of 2006. The standard isntrnteabe applicable regardless of a
country's current climate policy, and does not gpestrictions of project types, size, location anediting period. Requirements for
certification include:

1. The first part (14064-1) specifies requiremdatsiesigning and developing organization or erttyel GHG inventories.
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2. The second part (14064-2) details requiremeamtgdantifying, monitoring and reporting emissi@ductions and removal enhancements
from GHG projects.
3. The third part (14064-3) provides requirememis guidance for the conducting of GHG informati@idation and verification.

The verification process is still in its infancyages and it is possible this process will becomeemegulated in the future causing increases in
time delays and costs for the Company.

We intend to register our projects to ensure cilijiland transparence of all aspects from consoltato monitoring.
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

We have not incurred any other research or devetopexpenditures since our incorporation.

SUBSIDIARIES

We do not have any subsidiaries.

PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

We do not own, either legally or beneficially, gmgtents or trademarks.

OFFICES

Our principal offices are located at 831-77th Avengdmonton, Alberta Canada, T6P 1S9.. Our telepinomber is 780-860-9261. We
intend to move to a more suitable location if we aple to raise additional capital through an gquiiicement. We do not pay any rent and
there is no agreement to pay any rent in the futbueh costs are immaterial to the financial stat@sand, accordingly have not been
reflected therein.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not currently a party to any legal procegsli®ur address for service of process in Nevadé2® Regatta Dr. Suite 102, 89128.
MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MA TTERS

NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK

There is presently no public market for our comratotk. We anticipate applying for trading of oungoon stock on the over the counter
bulletin board upon the effectiveness of the regiigin statement of which this prospectus formard. pHowever, we can provide no assure
that our shares will be traded on the bulletin Haar, if traded, that a public market will mateizal.

STOCKHOLDERS OF OUR COMMON SHARES
As of the date of this registration statement, weeh31 registered shareholders.
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RULE 144 SHARES

3,200,000 shares of our common stock are issuedasthnding as of the date of this prospectus.résale of our common stock must be by
way of registration or through reliance upon annegigon from registration. Our issued shares of camistock are not currently available for
resale to the public in accordance with the volame trading limitations of Rule 144 of the Act besa we are a shell company. Our
shareholders cannot rely on Rule 144 for the redad@ir common stock until the following have oaeut:

1. we have ceased to be a shell company;

2. we are subject to the reporting requirementi®fExchange Act;

3. we have filed all Exchange Act reports requii@dhe past 12 months; and

4. a minimum of one year has elapsed since we ¢ileent Form 10 information on Form 8-K changing status from a shell company to a
non- shell company.

When Rule 144 is available, our affiliate stocklesldhall be entitled to sell within any three mopéniod a number of shares that does not
exceed the greater of:

1. 1% of the number of shares of the company's comstock then outstanding; or
2. the average weekly trading volume of the comfsacymmon stock during the four calendar weeksegghieg the filing of a notice on Form
144 with respect to the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 are also subject to manrsalefprovisions and notice requirements and t@atadability of current public information
about the company.

STOCK OPTION GRANTS

To date, we have not granted any stock options.

REGISTRATION RIGHTS

We have not granted registration rights to tharegbhareholders or to any other persons.
DIVIDENDS

There are no restrictions in our articles of in@vgtion or bylaws that prevent us from declaringatnds. The Nevada Revised Statutes,
however, do prohibit us from declaring dividendsendy after giving effect to the distribution of tiieidend:

1. we would not be able to pay our debts as thegpre due in the usual course of business; or
2. our total assets would be less than the sunuotodal liabilities plus the amount that wouldheeded to satisfy the rights of shareholders
who have preferential rights superior to thoseixéog the distribution.

We have not declared any dividends, and we do laottp declare any dividends in the foreseeableréut
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PLAN OF OPERATION

Upon completion of our public offering, our specifjoal is to procure suitable forest-based carlftseiing projects where we can establish
new forests, or protect forested landscapes inefamigdeforestation and degradation. We intendstothese projects to create verified carbon
credits for sale to market. Our plan of operatisrss follows:

DEVELOP WEBSITE (2 WEEKS- AFTER THE EFFECTIVENESS O F OUR REGISTRATION STATEMENT)

We have begun work on a corporate website and bhegen initial marketing and networking efforts. Quebsite will be used to raise
awareness for our business and the business medatend to implement. At the time of this prospeave have paid CarbonBull Inc. US
$500.00 for a six month corporate banner. Undectheent contract dated February 10, 2010 the campas agreed to pay Carbon Bull Inc.
$1, 000 in consideration of advertisement impressand data provided under the terms of contraab@Bull is an Australian based Carl
news and marketing website that we hope to usaitoigterest and access to international marketbdth sales and possible future forestry
projects. See Exhibit 10.1 for details on the cacttwith CarbonBull Inc. An outside vendor has \adigbquoted the company a price for
completion of the website. Cost for completiontwd tvebsite is expected to be $1,500.

COMPLETION OF FINANCING (6 MONTHS- AFTER THE EFFECT IVENESS OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT)

We expect to complete an additional public offeramgl file an additional registration statementstging the newly issued shares within 180
days after the effectiveness of this registratiatesnent by the Securities and Exchange Commissigasntend to concentrate all our efforts
on raising capital during this period. We do natrpto begin business operations until we completgablic offering.

We will require additional financing of $300,000drder to proceed with our full business plan féulayear. We will realize no proceeds

from the present registration statement and mag di#ficulties in raising additional funds due tetcreation of a secondary market of shares
for sale. We cannot commence our plan of operatwes if this Registration Statement goes effedbi@eause we will not receive any
proceeds from the sale of shares. We can only comoeneperations if we raise cash through the fugate of shares.

We plan to sell additional common shares in ordeaise the funds necessary to pursue our plapafions. Issuances of additional shares
will result in dilution to our existing shareholdeiVe also may receive loans from our directorsadfiders. We currently do not have any
arrangements in place for obtaining director loamd there is no assurance that we will be sucddastompleting any equity financing. Or
the present registration statement is effectiveethll be a ready market of secondary sharesdtar, $rom which we will receive no procee
This will make it difficult to complete our secongiaffering and the future share price will dictébe price of any additional raises.

PROCURE INITIAL PROJECT IN CANADA (1 MONTH-AFTER CO MPLETION OF ADDITIONAL FINANCING)

We intend to use a forest/pastureland interfadberprovince of Alberta for an initial project. [est /pastureland interface is any land that is
suitable for both forestry and agricultural purmsEhe process includes negotiating with landowfarenvironmental rights, in exchange
planning of areas free of charge and lumber rigbtag to the landowner. There are many large as€pasture land at the edge of forested
land that are able to support a forest. The busirelationship works because we are able to getgrilieonmental rights to the land in
exchange for planning a forest that will providevestable timber for the land owner of the propattgome point in the future. At present we
have not negotiated any agreements and if we ael@mo our business plan could fail. Several bigtarojects have been identified but no
advanced steps have been taken to draft contrabesgin initial feasibility studies. We require dttzhal capital to initiate a feasibility study
and have legal contracts drafted. The projectetifoogprocurement of a project is $15,000.
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INITIATE FEASIBILITY STUDY (2 WEEKS AFTER PROCUREME NT OF INITIAL PROJECT)

In order to assess the economic viability of outidhproject we intend to conduct a feasibilitydy where by growth and yield data will be
used to calculate carbon potential of the chosejegt. The carbon potential will be used to caleutavenues while costs will be determined
by price of seed stock, labor, verification, ovexthend monitoring costs. Costs associated witlethsbility study are expected to be $20,

IMPLEMENT WORK PROGRAM (1-2 MONTH(S)-AFTER COMPLETI ON OF FEASIBILITY STUDY)

If the results of the feasibility study show posgtieconomics we will implement the site specifiakvprogram. The specific characteristics of
the chosen site will determine how much planting site preparation is required and how much presienv of existing vegetation is requir
In order to complete our work program the followirwsts will likely be incurred:

Legal- documents drafted to define terms of envirtental rights, property rights and responsibilities
Seed Stock- seedlings will need to be purchased foocal stock providers.

Labor- planting sites will need to be cleared areppred and a planting crew will need to be hiredrder to complete the
afforestation/reforestation.

Monitoring- costs associated with assuring the teldmnd protected trees are growing to their peand that adverse growing conditions,
pests, fire and disease have not negatively affegtewth. This cost will not be incurred at the ¢iwf the work program but a liability will be
added to the balance sheet. Costs associatedmptementation of the work program are expectecet§%6,000

VERIFY CARBON CREDITS (1 MONTH-AFTER COMPLETION OF WORK PROGRAM)

Once the work program has been completed the prejaindergo a review by a third party. We intetedverify any carbon offsets through
ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 140@4gseenhouse gas project accounting standardapeceby the International
Organization and Standardization beginning in 280@ launched in spring of 2006. The standard isntiteabe applicable regardless of a
country's current climate policy, and does not gpestrictions of project types, size, location anediting period. Requirements for
certification include:

1. The first part (14064-1) specifies requiremdatslesigning and developing organization or eriéyel GHG inventories.

2. The second part (14064-2) details requiremeamtgdantifying, monitoring and reporting emissi@ductions and removal enhancements
from GHG projects.

3. The third part (14064-3) provides requirememis guidance for the conducting of GHG informati@iidation and verification.

Costs associated with verification are expectetbii $25,000. The verification process is requaely once per project after the trees have
been planted. Depending on the size and locatidheopoject the monitoring requirements may vaighsly. The resons for variation are due
to access, species diversity, and forest risksittiol pests, pathogens and fire.

In a forest-based carbon offsetting project alldtedits are procured and registered for sale treeroject have been verified. Our company
however will be responsible for monitoring the sited assuring the forest is healthy and in placéh®term of the contract. A typical
monitoring program includes a site visit or aesiatvey every 5-10 years. We have budgeting $25@06ur initial project to be put aside for
this obligation.
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LOCATE BUYER FOR VERIFIED EMISSIONS (1 -3 MONTH(S)-AFTER CREDITS ARE VERIFIED)

Once the carbon credits have been verified wehaiWe the ability to sell the carbon credits asgediavith the project. We intend to focus our
sales efforts on voluntary markets:

Voluntary Market: The Voluntary Market involves imluals, companies, and organizations who purckasaon offsets voluntarily to
mitigate or neutralize their own greenhouse gassions from transportation, electricity use, arfteosources. These groups are not obli¢
to purchase carbon offsets, but choose to for uanfeasons such as green branding, social corpesgiensibility, or choosing to do the
“"right” thing.

Carbon offset products used in voluntary marketsg@nerally referred to as Verified Emissions Réduos or (VERS)

At present the company has no buyers for potecgiddon credits. There is no guarantee we will be &bsource a buyer at a secured price to
achieve profitable operations. If we are unablgrid a suitable buyer for our potential carbon aedur business may fail.

SUMMARY

In summary, we should be in full operation andrigkdn contracts within 360 days (12 months) ofdfiectiveness of this registration
statement. The completion or our first operatigaject should take 5-7 months from identificattorfinal sale of verified carbon credits. In
addition to the costs and stages described abeveotinpany will be responsible for monitoring of fbeested area for the length of the
contract (approximately 50 years). This liabilisyexpected to cost $25,000.

LIMITED OPERATING HISTORY; NEED FOR ADDITIONAL CAPI TAL

There is no historical financial information abastupon which to base an evaluation of our perfomaaWe are a stanp company and ha
not generated any revenues. We cannot guaranteessuaf our business operations. Our busines®jecuo risks inherent in the
establishment of a new business enterprise, inudulitinited capital resources and possible costrawnsrdue to price and cost increases in
services and products.

We have no assurance that future financing withbalable to us on acceptable terms. If financsgat available on satisfactory terms, we
may be unable to continue, develop or expand oeratipns. Equity financing could result in additddilution to existing shareholders.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2010

We did not earn any revenues from our incorporatiorseptember 17, 2009 to March 31, 2010. We iedupperating expenses in the
amount of ($6,211) for the period from our inceptan September 17, 2009 through March 31, 2010sé bperating expenses were
comprised incorporation costs, web-marketing ahemotevelopment costs.

We have not attained profitable operations andlependent upon obtaining financing to continue withbusiness plan. For these reasons,
there is substantial doubt that we will be abledotinue as a going concern.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING J UNE 30, 2010

We did not earn any revenues during the three nsostided June 30, 2010. We incurred operating eepenghe amount of ($19,570) for
three months ending June 30, 2010. These opemtipgnses were comprised of general and administratipenses including, legal, filing
fees and accounting costs.
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We have not attained profitable operations andlaependent upon obtaining financing to continue with business plan. For these reasons,
there is substantial doubt that we will be abledotinue as a going concern.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS
We have had no changes in or disagreements witaanauntants.
AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Formusider the Securities Act of 1933 with the Secwidad Exchange Commission with
respect to the shares of our common stock offdnemligh this prospectus. This prospectus is filed part of that registration statement, but
does not contain all of the information containedhie registration statement and exhibits. Statésmeade in the registration statement are
summaries of the material terms of the referenoedracts, agreements or documents of the comparyrefér you to our registration
statement and each exhibit attached to it for sendetailed description of matters involving the pamy, and the statements we have made in
this prospectus are qualified in their entiretyrbference to these additional materials. You mapeat the registration statement, exhibits
schedules filed with the Securities and Exchanga@ission at the Commission's principal office inahimgton, D.C. Copies of all or any
part of the registration statement may be obtafr@d the Public Reference Section of the Securiieds Exchange Commission, 100 F Street
NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. D.C. 20549. PleasetkallCommission at-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operabf the

public reference rooms.

The Securities and Exchange Commission also mamtiveb site at http://www.sec.gov that conta@ép®rts, proxy statements and
information regarding registrants that file eleaioally with the Commission. Our registration statnt and the referenced exhibits can also
be found on this site.

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTRO L PERSONS
Our executive officer and director and his agefah@date of this prospectus is as follows:

DIRECTOR:

Name of Director Age

Jason Kropp 40

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS:

Name of Officer Age Office
Jason Kropp 40 President, Chief Ex ecutive Officer, Secretary,
Treasurer, Chief Fi nancial Officer and Chief

Accounting Officer

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
Set forth below is a brief description of the bachmd and business experience of our sole offiodrdirector.

Since our inception on September 17, 2009, Jasopghas been our President, Chief Executive Offf8ecretary, Treasurer, Chief Finan
Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and sole membéioar board of directors. Mr. Kropp attended thaugnsity of British Columbia where he
obtained degrees and Economics in 1994. After cetimgl his education in 1994 Jason went on to jaraGroup Ltd, an Edmonton based
company that provides a wide range of servicebeén t
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Petroleum and Chemical Industry. Mr Kropp runshibisiness end of Beria while his brother runs tilrieeal end. Jason's responsibilities
include business development as well as operati@magement. He is often traveling to build busimekgionships with clientele and
overseeing work completed by Berja Group. . Jas@miot been a member of the board of directoreytarporations during the last five
years. He intends to devote approximately 50% @bhisiness time to our affail

During the past five years, Mr. Kropp has not bgensubject to any of the following events:

1. Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against dnysiness of which Mr. Kropp was a general partmexecutive officer either at the time of
the bankruptcy or within two years prior to thaméi.

2. Any conviction in a criminal proceeding or bemsupject to a pending criminal proceeding.

3. An order, judgment, or decree, not subsequeetigrsed, suspended or vacated, or any court opetamt jurisdiction, permanently or
temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or ottise limiting Mr. Kropp's involvement in any typé lousiness, securities or banking
activities.

4. Found by a court of competent jurisdiction (icil action), the Securities and Exchange Comiissr the Commodity Future Trading
Commission to have violated a federal or stateréiesior commodities law, and the judgment hashsan reversed, suspended or vacated.

TERM OF OFFICE

Our sole officer and director is appointed for &-gear term to hold office until the next annuatg@el meeting of our shareholders or until
removed from office in accordance with our bylaws.

SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

We have no significant employees other than owr efflcer and director.
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The table below summarizes all compensation awaezhrned by, or paid to our executive officeyahy person for all services rendered
in all capacities to us for the fiscal period fronr incorporation on September 17, 2009 to Marct2810 (our fiscal year end) and
subsequent thereto to the date of this prospectus.
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Name and

Principal Stock

Position Year Salary($) Bonus($) Awards(
Jason Kropp 2009 None None None
President, CEO,

CFO, Secretary,

Treasurer, Chief

Accounting Officer,

and sole director

STOCK OPTION GRANTS

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Change in
Pension
Value and
Non-Equity ~ Nonqualified
Incentive Deferred
Option Plan Compensation All

None None None

We have not granted any stock options to our ekexofficer since our inception.

CONSULTING AGREEMENTS

Other
nsation($) Totals($)

We do not have an employment or consulting agreemigin Jason Kropp. We do not pay him for actingadirector or officer.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table provides the names and addeegBeach person known to us to own more than 5&upbutstanding common stock a:
the date of this prospectus, and by the officedsdirectors, individually and as a group as at Bhe2010 except as otherwise indicated, all

shares are owned directly.

Title of Name and address Amount of Percent
Class of beneficial owner bene

Common Jason Kropp

1,100,000 (1) 34.3% (2)

Stock President, Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial, Officer, Secretary,
Treasurer, Chief Accounting Officer

and sole Director
831-77th Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta
Canada T6P 1S9

Common All Officers and Directors as a

Stock group that consists of one person shares

ficial ownership of class

1,100,000 (1) 34.3%

(1) Jason Kropp's wife, Patricia Kropp, is the lieied owner of 100,000 shares of common stock.,@00 of the 1,100,000 shares listed in

the above table are owned by Patricia Kropp.

(2) The percent of class is based on 3,200,00@&shdrcommon stock issued and outstanding as afateeof this prospectus.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Mr. Kropp purchased 1,000,000 shares of KrossbolliHg Corp. at a price of $0.004 per share on Ddxeer80, 2009. In addition Jason's
wife, Patricia Kropp, is the beneficial owner of01@00 shares of common stock. Mr. Kropp is the fielaéowner of 34.3% of the company's
outstanding common stock. None of the followingtiearhas, since our date of incorporation, hadraaterial interest, direct or indirect, in
any transaction with us or in any presently progdsansaction that has or will materially affect us

* Any relative or spouse of any of the foregoinggmns who has the same house as such person;
* Immediate family members of directors, directonminees, executive officers and owners of 5% orenedrour common stock.

On September 17, 2009, the sole Director and Rresidason Kropp loaned the Company $1,079. Theitoaon-interest bearing, unsecured
and due upon demand.

The Company shares office space in the officesodale director and President. We do not pay amlyamed there is no agreement to pay any
rent in the future nor is there a binding agreenfienthe space to be provided indefinitely on a+feee basis. Such costs are immaterial to the
financial statements and, accordingly have not beBected therein

DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION OF INDEMNIFICATIO N FOR
SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Our sole officer and director is indemnified asyided by the Nevada Revised Statutes and our Byléveshave been advised that in the
opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commissidemnification for liabilities arising under thecseities Act is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefarenforceable. In the event that a claim for indiication against such liabilities is asserted
by one of our directors, officers, or controllingrpons in connection with the securities beingsteged, we will, unless in the opinion of our
legal counsel the matter has been settled by dbngy@recedent, submit the question of whethehsndemnification is against public policy
to court of appropriate jurisdiction. We will thée governed by the court's decision.
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Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisor

Phone (248) 203-0080 Fax (248) 281-0940 30600 TapdgRoad, Suite 2175 Bingham Farms, MI 48025-488@/.sucpas.com
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Boards of Directors
Krosshow Holding Corp.
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

We have audited the accompanying balance sheetosEKow Holding Corp., as of March 31, 2010, amdréfated statements of operations,
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the pefioch September 17, 2009 (date of inception) tod¥id81, 2010. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's managen@unt.responsibility is to express an opinion orsthnancial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBq@nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether the finastaiaiments are free of material
misstatement. The Company has determined thanhdtisequired to have, nor were we engaged to parfan audit of its internal control ov
financial reporting. Our audit included considesatof internal control over financial reportingabasis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but notfempurpose of expressing an opinion on the effentigs of the Company's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we expregssuch opinion. An audit includes examining onsd basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemé@mtsudit also includes assessing the accountimgiples used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the Ibfiaemncial statement presentation. We believe tha audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Krossbow Holding
Corp., as of March 31, 2010 and the results of thgérations and cash flows for the period fromtSeyper 17, 2009 (date of inception) to
March 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting piiples generally accepted in the United States.

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming that Krossbow Holding Corp. willtoare as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 6 to the financial statemensCbmpany has incurred losses from operationssaimdnieed of additional capital to grow its
operations so that it can become profitable. THasters raise substantial doubt about the Compatfyiisy to continue as a going concern.
Management's plans with regard to these matterdeseribed in Note 6. The accompanying financitieshents do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcomehif tincertainty.

/sl Silberstein Ungar, PLLC

Sil berstein Ungar, PLLC

Bi ngham Farnms, M chi gan
April 30, 2010
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ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.

KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

BALANCE SHEET
AT MARCH 31, 2010

March 31,
2010

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Note payable - related party

TOTAL LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, par $0.001, 75,000,000 shares autho
3,200,000 shares issued and outstanding
Paid in capital
Deficit accumulated during the development stage

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010

Period from
September 17, 2009
(Date of Inception) to

March 31,
2010
GROSS REVENUES $ 0
OPERATING EXPENSES 6,211
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (6,211)
OTHER EXPENSES 0
NET LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES (6,211)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 0
NET LOSS $ (6,211)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING 716,327
NET LOSS PER SHARE $ (0.01)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.

F-3



KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010

Common S tock Additional
------------------- Paid in  Accumulated
Shares Amount  Capital Deficit Total
Inception, September 17, 2009 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ O
Common stock issued to founder at
$0.004 per share 1,000,000 1,000 3,000 -- 4,000
Common stock issued for cash at
$0.01 per share 2,200,000 2,200 19,800 - 22,000
Net loss for the period ended
March 31, 2010 - - - (6,211) (6,211)
Balance, March 31, 2010 3,200,000 $3,200 $22,800 $(6,211) $19,789

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010

Period from
September 17, 2009
(Date of Inception) to
March 31,
2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net loss for the period $ (6,211)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net
Cash Used in Operating Activities:

Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Increase in accrued expenses 4,582
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (1,629)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from note payable - related party 1,079

Proceeds from the sale of common stock 26,000
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 27,079
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 25,450
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 25,450

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 0

Cash paid for income taxes $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES

ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS

Krossbow Holding Corp. (“the Company") was incogied under the laws of the State of Nevada, U.September 17, 2009. The Comp
is in the development stage and it produce Veriietlssion Reduction (VER) and Reduced Emissions fbeforestation and Degradation
(REDD) carbon offsets through global restorationjgxets.

The Company has not generated any revenue to ddteoaisequently its operations are subject tasksrinherent in the establishment of a
new business enterprise. For the period from ineepSeptember 17, 2009 through March 31, 201@impany has accumulated losses of
($6,211).

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The financial statements of the Company have bespaped in accordance with generally accepted aticmuprinciples in the United States
of America and are presented in US dollars.

ACCOUNTING BASIS
The Company uses the accrual basis of accountidhg@erounting principles generally accepted in thédd States of America ("GAAP"
accounting). The Company has adopted an Marchs8alfyear end.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying value of cash, accounts payable atesrmayable approximate their fair value due tostimrt period of these instruments.

DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd in accordance with generally accepted acowyptinciples related to
development-stage companies. A development-stageay is one in which planned principal operatibage not commenced or if its
operations have commenced, there has been noisagmifevenues there from.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affectntioeiats of assets and liabilities and disclosureontingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the balance sheet and reported amounts of regesrud expenses during the reporting period. Acasailts could differ from those
estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, thagamy considers highly liquid financial instrumeptschased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
The Company will recognize revenue when produadaty delivered or services have been providedl @vllection is reasonably assured.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INCOME TAXES

The Company utilizes the liability method of accting for income taxes. Under the liability methoefetred tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on the differences between finhreporting basis and the tax basis of the assetdiabilities and are measured using
enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effetien the differences are expected to reverse. lAwahce against deferred tax assets is
recognized, when it is more likely than not, thatlstax benefits will not be realized.

Any deferred tax asset is considered immaterialtesdbeen fully offset by a valuation allowanceause at this time the Company believes
that it is more likely than not that the future taenefit will not be realized as the Company hasuroent operations.

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic loss per share is calculated using the weizhtverage number of common shares outstandinggldeaich reporting period. Diluted loss

per share includes potentially dilutive securigesh as outstanding options and warrants, usirigueamethods such as the treasury stock or
modified treasury stock method in the determinatibdilutive shares outstanding during each repgrpieriod. The Company does not have

any potentially dilutive instruments.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Stock-based compensation is accounted for at &iirevin accordance with SFAS No. 123 and 123 (F§GA'18). To date, the Company has
not adopted a stock option plan and has not graarigdtock options.

As of March 31, 2010, the Company has not issugdstotk-based payments to its employees.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
The Company's functional currency is the Canad@ladand its reporting currency is the United 8sadollar.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165 (ASC 855eHiijtled "Subsequent Events". Companies are nouvinedjto disclose the date
through which subsequent events have been evalbgtethnagement. Public entities (as defined) mustiact the evaluation as of the date
the financial statements are issued, and provisigdatiure that such date was used for this evatugBBAS 165 (ASC 855-10) provides that
financial statements are considered "issued" whewy are widely distributed for general use andarale in a form and format that complies
with GAAP. SFAS 165 (ASC 85%0) is effective for interim and annual periodsiegdafter June 15, 2009 and must be applied prospéc
The adoption of SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) during tharter ended September 30, 2009 did not have disanti effect on the Company's
financial statements as of that date or for thetguar year-to-date period then ended. In conoaatiith preparing the accompanying
unaudited financial statements as of Septembe2@I) and for the quarter and nine month period és#ptember 30, 2009, management
evaluated subsequent events through the dateutlafinancial statements were issued (filed with $EC).
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 168, The FAS&Aating Standards Codification and the Hierarch@enerally Accepted Accountil
Principles. ("SFAS 168" or ASC 105-10) SFAS 168 (AB05-10) establishes the Codification as the solece of authoritative accounting
principles recognized by the FASB to be appliecdibypongovernmental entities in the preparatiofireincial statements in conformity with
GAAP. SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) was prospectively difecfor financial statements issued for fiscalngeending on or after September 15,
2009 and interim periods within those fiscal yedtse adoption of SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) on JulydQ2did not impact the Company's
results of operations or financial condition. Thed@ication did not change GAAP, however, it dichclge the way GAAP is organized and
presented.

As a result, these changes impact how companieeeraefe GAAP in their financial statements and @irthignificant accounting policies. T
Company implemented the Codification in this Repgrproviding references to the Codification topadsngside references to the
corresponding standards.

With the exception of the pronouncements noted apow other accounting standards or interpretaiemsged or recently adopted are
expected to have a material impact on the Compdingscial position, operations or cash flows.

NOTE 2 - CAPITAL STOCK
The authorized capital of the Company is 75,000@8@@mon shares with a par value of $ 0.001 pereshar
In December 2009, the Company issued 1,000,00@slwhicommon stock at a price of $0.004 per shartofal cash proceeds of $4,000.

In January through March 2010, the Company issy2@02000 shares of common stock at a price of $0edEhare for total cash proceeds of
$22,000.

The Company has 3,200,000 shares of common steg&dsand outstanding as of March 31, 2010. Of thleares, approximately 31.25% are
controlled by the Company's sole officer and dmgoivho may be able to exert significant influeoeer the operations of the Company. He
may also have the power to prevent or cause a ehangpntrol.

The Company has filed anISregistration statement to register some share®ok for sale. The shares owned by our sole wiremd office
are not a part of the registration statement aaghéicentage ownership will be stay the same abappately 31.25%.

NOTE 3 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at March 31, 2010 consisted ofiate@wed to the Company's outside independentasdind a company assisting in
building the Company's logo and website. Total £tstoe incurred for the completion of the webarite expected to be no more than $1,500.

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On September 17, 2009, the sole Director and Reesidason Kropp loaned the Company $1,079. Theitoaon-interest bearing, unsecured
and due upon demand.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

The Company shares office space in the officesodale director and President. We do not pay amlyamed there is no agreement to pay any
rent in the future nor is there a binding agreenfienthe space to be provided indefinitely on a+feee basis. Such costs are immaterial to the
financial statements and, accordingly have not lbeected therein.

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

For the period ended March 31, 2010, the Companryirtwirred net losses and, therefore, has nodbiity. The net deferred tax asset
generated by the loss carry-forward has been falgrved. The cumulative net operating loss camyrd is approximately $6,000 at March
31, 2010, and will expire beginning in the year @03

The cumulative tax effect at the expected rateddb df significant items comprising our net deferted amount is as follows:

2009
Income tax expense at statutory rate $2,1 11
Valuation allowance (2,1 11)
Income tax expense per books $ -

2009
NOL Carryover $21 11
Valuation allowance (2,1 11)
Net deferred tax asset $ -

NOTE 6 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming that the Company will continue @silag concern. As shown in the
accompanying financial statements, the Companyriaddosses of ($6,211) since its inception andrwayet produced revenues from
operations. These factors raise substantial ddadaiteghe Company's ability to continue as a goimgcern.

The financial statements do not include any adjestsirelating to the recoverability and classifaraof recorded assets, or the amounts and
classification of liabilities that might be neceassim the event that the Company cannot continug @sing concern. Management anticipates
that it will be able to raise additional workingpital through the issuance of stock and throughtiael loans from investors.

The ability of the Company to continue as a goiogoern is dependent upon the Company's abilitytéinaa satisfactory level of profitabili
and obtain suitable and adequate financing. Themebe no assurance that management's plan willdoessful.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In accordance with SFAS 165 (ASC 8568} the Company has analyzed its operations subsétmMarch 31, 2010 and has determined tl
does not have any material subsequent eventsdlosksin these financial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

BALANCE SHEETS
AT JUNE 30, 2010 (UNAUDITED) AND MARCH 31, 2010 (AWITED)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Note payable - related party

TOTAL LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, par $0.001, 75,000,000 shares autho
3,200,000 shares issued and outstanding

Paid in capital
Deficit accumulated during the development stage

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.

June 30, March 31,

2010 2010

(unaudited) (audited)
$ 2,548 $ 25,450
$ 2,548 $ 25,450
$ 1,250 $ 4,582

1,079 1,079

2,329 5,661

rized,

3,200 3,200
22,800 22,800
(25,781) (6,211)

219 19,789
$ 2,548 $ 25,450




KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2010

Period from
Three months September 17, 2009
ended (Date of Inception) to
June 30, June 30,
2010 2010
GROSS REVENUES $ 0 $ 0
OPERATING EXPENSES 19,570 25,781
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (19,570) (25,781)
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0
NET LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES (19,570) (25,781)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 0 0
NET LOSS $ (19,570) $ (25,781)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING 3,200,000
NET LOSS PER SHARE $ (0.01)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (UNAUDITED)
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2010

Common S tock Additional

------------------- Paid in  Accumulated

Shares Amount  Capital Deficit Total
Inception, September 17, 2009 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ O

Common stock issued to founder at
$0.004 per share 1,000,000 1,000 3,000 - 4,000

Common stock issued for cash at

$0.01 per share 2,200,000 2,200 19,800 - 22,000

Net loss for the period ended
March 31, 2010 -

- —~  (6211) (6,211)

Balance, March 31, 2010 3,200,000 $3,200 $22800 $(6,211) $19,789

Net loss for the three months

ended June 30, 2010 -- -- (19,570) (19,570)

Balance, June 30, 2010 3,200,000 $3,200 $22,800 $(25,781) $ 219

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlamcial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2010

Period from

Three months September 17, 2009

ended (Date of Inception) to
June 30, June 30,
2010 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss for the period $(19,570) $(25,781)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net
Cash Used in Operating Activities:
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (3,332) 1,250
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (22,902) (24,531)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from note payable - related party 0 1,079
Proceeds from the sale of common stock 0 26,000
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 0 27,079
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent s (22,902) 2,548
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 25,450 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 2,548 $ 2,548
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 0 $ 0
Cash paid for income taxes $ 0 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlaacial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Business

Krossbow Holding Corp. ("the Company") was incogied under the laws of the State of Nevada, U.Saptember 17, 2009. The Comp
is in the development stage and it intends to predterified Emission Reduction (VER) and Reducedssions from Deforestation and
Degradation (REDD) carbon offsets through globatarmation projects.

The Company has not generated any revenue to ddteomsequently its operations are subject tasisrinherent in the establishment of a
new business enterprise. For the period from incepSeptember 17, 2009 through June 30, 2010 timnep@ny has accumulated losses of
$25,781.

Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of the Company have bespaped in accordance with generally accepted aticguprinciples in the United States
of America and are presented in US dollars.

Accounting Basis
The Company uses the accrual basis of accountihg@erounting principles generally accepted in thédd States of America ("GAAP"
accounting). The Company has adopted a March 8alfygar end.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying value of cash, accounts payable atesrmayable approximate their fair value due tostimrt period of these instruments.

Development Stage Company

The accompanying financial statements have begraped in accordance with generally accepted acowptinciples related to
development-stage companies. A development-stagpay is one in which planned principal operatibage not commenced or if its
operations have commenced, there has been noisagmifevenues there from.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecttioeiats of assets and liabilities and disclosureontingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the balance sheet and reported amounts of regesnud expenses during the reporting period. Acasallts could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, thagamy considers highly liquid financial instrumeptschased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition
The Company will recognize revenue when produadaty delivered or services have been providedi @vllection is reasonably assured.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the liability method of accting for income taxes. Under the liability methoefetred tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on the differences between finhreporting basis and the tax basis of the assetdiabilities and are measured using
enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effebien the differences are expected to reverse. lAwahce against deferred tax assets is

recognized, when it is more likely than not, thatlstax benefits will not be realized.

Any deferred tax asset is considered immaterialtesdbeen fully offset by a valuation allowanceawuse at this time the Company believes
that it is more likely than not that the future taenefit will not be realized as the Company hasuroent operations.

Loss Per Common Share

Basic loss per share is calculated using the weizhtverage number of common shares outstandinggdeaich reporting period. Diluted loss

per share includes potentially dilutive securigesh as outstanding options and warrants, usiriguemethods such as the treasury stock or
modified treasury stock method in the determinatibdilutive shares outstanding during each repgrpieriod. The Company does not have

any potentially dilutive instruments.

Stock-Based Compensation
Stock-based compensation is accounted for at &iirevin accordance with SFAS No. 123 and 123 (®§GA'18). To date, the Company has
not adopted a stock option plan and has not graarigdtock options.

As of June 30, 2010, the Company has not issuedtack-based payments to its employees.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165 (ASC 855etijtled "Subsequent Events". Companies are nouvined)to disclose the date
through which subsequent events have been evalbgtethnagement. Public entities (as defined) mustiact the evaluation as of the date
the financial statements are issued, and provisidatiure that such date was used for this evatugBBAS 165 (ASC 855-10) provides that
financial statements are considered "issued" whey are widely distributed for general use andarale in a form and format that complies
with GAAP. SFAS 165 (ASC 85%0) is effective for interim and annual periodsiaegdafter June 15, 2009 and must be applied prospéc

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 168, The FAS&Aating Standards Codification and the Hierarch@enerally Accepted Accountil
Principles. ("SFAS 168" or ASC 105-10) SFAS 168 (AB05-10) establishes the Codification as the solgce of authoritative accounting
principles recognized by the FASB to be appliedilbyyongovernmental entities in the preparatiofiridncial statements in conformity with
GAAP. SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) was prospectively difecfor financial statements issued for fiscalngeending on or after September 15,
2009 and interim periods within those fiscal yedtse adoption of SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) on JulydQ2did not impact the Company's
results of operations or financial condition. Thed@ication did not change GAAP, however, it dicholge the way GAAP is organized and
presented.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued) Assalt, these changes impact how companies refef@Agéd in their financial
statements and in their significant accountinggiedi. The Company implemented the Codificatiorhia Report by providing references to
the Codification topics alongside references tocthreesponding standards.

With the exception of the pronouncements noted @b other accounting standards or interpretaiessed or recently adopted are
expected to have a material impact on the Compdingscial position, operations or cash flows.

NOTE 2 - CAPITAL STOCK
The authorized capital of the Company is 75,0008ffmon shares with a par value of $ 0.001 pereshar
In December 2009, the Company issued 1,000,00@slwicommon stock at a price of $0.004 per shartofal cash proceeds of $4,000.

In January through March 2010, the Company issy2@02000 shares of common stock at a price of $§0edEhare for total cash proceeds of
$22,000.

The Company has 3,200,000 shares of common stegkdsand outstanding as of June 30, 2010. Of gtemes, approximately 31.25% are
controlled by the Company's sole officer and dsgoivho may be able to exert significant influeoeer the operations of the Company. He
may also have the power to prevent or cause a ehangpntrol.

The Company has filed anISregistration statement to register some sharstook for sale. The shares owned by our sole tiread office
are not a part of the registration statement asghéicentage ownership will be stay the same abappately 31.25%.

NOTE 3 - ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses at June 30, 2010 consisted oframowed to the Company's outside independentasdit
NOTE 4 - NOTE PAYABLE - RELATED PARTY

On September 17, 2009, the sole Director and Rresidason Kropp loaned the Company $1,079. Theitoaon-interest bearing, unsecured
and due upon demand.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

For the periods ended June 30, 2010, the Companinbarred net losses and, therefore, has noabiity. The net deferred tax asset
generated by the loss carry-forward has been fallgrved. The cumulative net operating loss camydrd is approximately $26,000 at June
30, 2010, and will expire beginning in the year @03

The cumulative tax effect at the expected ratedéb df significant items comprising our net deferted amount is as follows:

Net deferred tax assets consist of the followingnponents as o

2010
NOL Carryover $ 8,766
Valuation allowance (8,766)
Net deferred tax asset $ -

NOTE 6 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming that the Company will continue gaiag concern. As shown in the
accompanying financial statements, the Companyriaddosses of $25,781 since its inception andnloaget produced revenues from
operations. These factors raise substantial ddadattahe Company's ability to continue as a goimgcern.

The financial statements do not include any adjestsirelating to the recoverability and classifmabf recorded assets, or the amounts and
classification of liabilities that might be neceagsim the event that the Company cannot continug gsing concern. Management anticipates
that it will be able to raise additional workingpital through the issuance of stock and throughtiadl loans from investors.

The ability of the Company to continue as a goiogoern is dependent upon the Company's abilitytédnea satisfactory level of profitabili
and obtain suitable and adequate financing. Themebe no assurance that management's plan willdzessful.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In accordance with SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) the Comibears analyzed its operations subsequent to Jur2030 to August 30, 2010, the
date these financial statements were issued, anddiarmined that it does not have any materiaemient events to disclose in these
financial statements.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Formusider the Securities Act with the SEC with respedhe shares of our common stock
offered through this prospectus. This prospecttiteid as a part of that registration statementdnés not contain all of the information
contained in the registration statement and exilitatements made in the registration statemerguammaries of the material terms of the
referenced contracts, agreements or documents @ooupany. You may inspect the registration statemexhibits and schedules filed with
the SEC at the SEC's principal office in WashingrC. Copies of all or any part of the registratgiatement may be obtained from the
Public Reference Section of the SEC, at 100 F Stkie, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEG800-SEC-0330 for further
information on the operation of the public referemgoms. The SEC also maintains a web site at/itpw.sec.gov that contains reports,
proxy statements and information regarding registréhat file electronically with the SEC. Our r&gation statement and the referenced
exhibits can also be found on this site.

We are not currently subject to the Exchange Adtanrently are not required to, and do not, delargnual, quarterly or special reports to
stockholders. We will not deliver such reports tw stockholders until after, and if, this offerirsgdeclared effective by the SEC. Once such
effectiveness is granted, if ever, we plan todilegistration statement pursuant to the Excharajénforder to register our common stock
under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act. Upon ammon stock becoming registered under the ExchAcgee will be required to file
annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statgmand other information with the SEC. Our SHiGd$s will be available to the public ov
the Internet at the SEC's website at http://wwwgsc



PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS

OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

The estimated costs of this offering are as foltows

Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee $ 6.28
Transfer Agent Fees $ 5,000.00
Accounting fees and expenses $ 5,500.00
Legal fees and expenses $ 4,500.00
Edgar filing fees $ 800.00
Total $15,806,27

All amounts are estimates other than the Commisssiegistration fee.

We are paying all expenses of the offering listedva. No portion of these expenses will be bornéhkyselling shareholders. The selling
shareholders, however, will pay any other expemsmsred in selling their common stock, includinydrokerage commissions or other
costs of sale.

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
Our sole officer and director is indemnified asyided by the Nevada Revised Statutes and our bylaws

Under the NRS, director immunity from liability socompany or its shareholders for monetary liabsiapplies automatically unless it is
specifically limited by a company's articles ofangoration; that is not the case with our artidéscorporation. Excepted from that
immunity are:

(1) a willful failure to deal fairly with the compg or its shareholders in connection with a mattevhich the director has a material conflict
of interest;

(2) a violation of criminal law (unless the directad reasonable cause to believe that his ordretuct was lawful or no reasonable cause to
believe that his or her conduct was unlawful);

(3) a transaction from which the director derivedraproper personal profit; and

(4) willful misconduct.

Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify our ditecs and officers to the fullest extent not protediby Nevada law; provided, however,
that we may modify the extent of such indemnificatby individual contracts with our directors arfficers; and, provided, further, that we
shall not be required to indemnify any directoofficer in connection with any proceeding (or paereof) initiated by such person unless:

(1) such indemnification is expressly required éonade by law;

(2) the proceeding was authorized by our Boardicéddors;

(3) such indemnification is provided by us, in sote discretion, pursuant to the powers vestechderNevada law; or
(4) such indemnification is required to be madespant to the bylaws.
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Our bylaws provide that we will advance all expeniseurred to any person who was or is a partg thrieatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit ocgeding, whether civil, criminal, administrativeiovestigative, by reason of the fact that
he is or was our director or officer, or is or ve&a@sving at our request as a director or execufifieeo of another company, partnership, joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, prior to tmalfidisposition of the proceeding, promptly follogirequest. This advance of expenses is to be
made upon receipt of an undertaking by or on beadfatich person to repay said amounts should uttireately determined that the person
was not entitled to be indemnified under our bylawstherwise.

Our bylaws also provide that no advance shall béentyy us to any officer in any action, suit or meding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative, if a determinatismeasonably and promptly made: (a) by the boérdirectors by a majority vote of a
guorum consisting of directors who were not partiethe proceeding; or (b) if such quorum is ndotable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum
of disinterested directors so directs, by indepantigal counsel in a written opinion, that thetédaown to the decision- making party at the
time such determination is made demonstrate cleadyconvincingly that such person acted in bati fai in a manner that such person did
not believe to be in or not opposed to our bestréasts.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

We issued 1,000,000 shares of our common stocksonJKropp on January 16, 2009. Mr. Kropp is oaskient, Chief Executive Officer,
Treasurer, Secretary and our sole director. Heieadjthese 1,000,000 shares at a price of $0.008haze for total proceeds to us of
$4,000.00. These shares were issued pursuant tior5é¢2) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Seties Act").

In connection with this issuance, Mr. Kropp wasvided with access to all material aspects of themany, including the business,
management, offering details, risk factors andrfaial statements.

He also represented to us that he was acquiringhthies as principal for his own account with itwest intent. He also represented that he
was sophisticated, having prior investment expeseand having adequate and reasonable opporturdtg@cess to any corporate informa
necessary to make an informed decision. This issuahsecurities was not accompanied by generaréidement or general solicitation. The
shares were issued with a Rule 144 restrictiverldge

We completed an offering of 2,200,000 shares ofcommmon stock at a price of $0.01 per share tddtmwving 30 purchasers on March 10,
2010:

Name of Subscriber Number of Shares
Bernard Kropp 100,00 0
Brenda Kropp 100,00 0
Gilene Kropp 100,00 0
Jenise Kropp 100,00 0
Janaya Hackemann 100,00 0
Gregor Hackemann 100,00 0
Mike Eisbrenner 75,00 0
Nathan Kropp 100,00 0
Delores Langston 75,00 0
Lisa Langston 40,00 0
Chris Oviatt 75,00 0
Xiao Luo 100,00 0
Frederic Agrapart 100,00 0
Marcel Mandin 40,00 0
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Erin Shanahan 40,00 0
James Yushchyshyn 75,00 0
Barbara Edgar 40,00 0
Bonnie Harrison 75,00 0
Jaymes Bakker 40,00 0
Owen Lepps 75,00 0
Luc Laforge 40,00 0
Scott O'Donoghue 40,00 0
Patricia Kropp 100,00 0
Randy Kropp 100,00 0
Megan Schafers 40,00 0
Dennis Pidzarko 75,00 0
Cheryl Pidzarko 75,00 0
Cory Kropp 100,00 0
Carol Danyluk 40,00 0
Steve Munn 40,00 0

The total amount received from this offering wag $20. We completed this offering pursuant to Ratoh S of the Securities Act
REGULATION S COMPLIANCE
Each offer or sale was made in an offshore tramsgct

We did not make any directed selling efforts in thdted States. We also did not engage any digtiibuany respective affiliates, nor any
other person on our behalf to make directed se#ifgrts in the United States;

Offering restrictions were, and are, implemented;
No offer or sale was made to a U.S. person otferaccount or benefit of a U.S. pers

Each purchaser of the securities certifies thabi not a U.S. person and was not acquiring therisies for the account or benefit of any U
person;

Each purchaser of the securities agreed to rasell securities only in accordance with the provisiof Regulation S, pursuant to registration
under the Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant tanailable exemption from registration; and agneetito engage in hedging transactions
with regard to such securities unless in compliamitle the Securities Act of 1933;

The securities contain a legend to the effecttifaatsfer is prohibited except in accordance withghovisions of Regulation S, pursuant to
registration under the Securities Act of 1933, wrspant to an available exemption from registratéord that hedging transactions involving
those securities may not be conducted unless iplance with the Securities Act of 1933; and

We are required, either by contract or a provisioits bylaws, articles, charter or comparable doent, to refuse to register any transfer of
the securities not made in accordance with theigiavs of Regulation S pursuant to registrationarrttle Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant
to an available exemption from registration.
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EXHIBITS

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1 Articles of Incorporation *

3.2 By-Laws *

51 Legal opinion of Karen A, Batcher, with consent to use *
10.1 Advertising Contract with CarbonBu Il'Inc. *

10.2 Loan Agreement between Krossbow Ho Iding Corp. and Jason Kropp *
23.1 Consent of Silberstein Ungar, PLLC .

* Filed Previously

THE UNDERSIGNED REGISTRANT HEREBY UNDERTAKES:

1. To file, during any period in which offers olemaare being made, a post-effective amendmehidadgistration statement:
(&) To include any prospectus required by Sectlif@){3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

(b) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or evamising after the effective date of this regtibrastatement, or most recent post-effective
amendment, which, individually or in the aggrega¢@resent a fundamental change in the informatiariorth in this registration statement;
Notwithstanding the forgoing, any increase or daseein Volume of securities offered (if the totallar value of securities offered would r
exceed that which was registered) and any deviditoon the or high end of the estimated maximumrafifgrange may be reflected in the
form of prospectus filed with the commission purdua Rule 424(b)if, in the aggregate, the changelse volume and price represent no
more than 20% change in the maximum aggregateingferice set forth in the "Calculation of Regisiva Fee" table in the effective
registration statement.

(c) To include any material information with resptcthe plan of distribution not previously disséal in this registration statement or any
material change to such information in the regigtrastatement.

2. That, for the purpose of determining any lidpilinder the Securities Act, each such post-effecd@imendment shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securitiésred herein, and the offering of such securitiethat time shall be deemed to be the initial
bona fide offering thereof.

3. To remove from registration by means of a péfetsdve amendment any of the securities beingsteged hereby which remain unsold at
the termination of the offering.

4. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities ang under the Securities Act may be permitted tef§, directors, and controlling persons
pursuant to the provisions above, or otherwisehawge been advised that in the opinion of the Seesrand Exchange Commission such
indemnification is against public policy as expegbi the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unerdable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities is assérberr director, officer, or other controlling pensim connection with the securities registered,
we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counte matter has been settled by controlling precgedebmit the question of whether such
indemnification is against public policy to a coaftappropriate jurisdiction. We will then be gomed by the final adjudication of such issue.

5. Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(Ipaasof a Registration statement relating to darofg, other than registration statements
relying on Rule 430(B) or other than prospectuged fn reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemedaart of and included in the registration
statement as of the date it is first used aftexatiffeness. Provided
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however, that no statement made in a registrataerment or prospectus that is part of the registratatement or made in a document
incorporated or deemed incorporated by referenuedtihe registration statement or prospectus thaart of the registration statement will, as
to a purchaser with a time of contract of salemidosuch first use, supersede or modify any statgrthat was made in the registration
statement or prospectus that was part of the ragjmh statement or made in any such document irratedd prior to such date of first use.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act may be permitted to oteators, officers and controlling persons
pursuant to the provisions above, or otherwisehaee been advised that in the opinion of the Seesrand Exchange Commission such
indemnification is against public policy as expegb the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unerdable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification agdisuch liabilities, other than the payment by usxpenses incurred or paid by one of our
directors, officers, or controlling persons in theecessful defense of any action, suit or procggdnasserted by one of our directors, offic

or controlling persons in connection with the sé@s being registered, we will, unless in the ainof its counsel the matter has been settled
by controlling precedent, submit to a court of ayppiate jurisdiction the question whether such md#ication is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act, and we will beegogd by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&B33, the registrant has duly caused this negien statement to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized éGharson City, State of Nevada, on October 18, 2010

Krossbow Holding Corp.

By: /s/ Jason Kropp
Jason Kropp
Presi dent, Chief Executive Oficer,
Secretary, Treasurer, Chief
Accounting O ficer, Chief Financial
O ficer and sole Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&B33, this registration statement has been digpyehe following persons in the capaci
and on the dates stated.

Si ghat ure Capacity in Wich Signed Dat e

/sl Jason Kropp Presi dent, Chief Executive Cct ober 18, 2010
------------------------- O ficer, Secretary, Treasurer,

Jason Kropp Chi ef Accounting O ficer,

Chi ef Financial Oficer
and sole Director
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Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisors
Phone (248) 203-0080 Fax (248) 281-0940 30600 TapdgRoad, Suite 2175 Bingham Farms, Ml 48025-48&8@/.sucpas.com
October 15, 2010

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
Krossbow Holding Corp.
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

To Whom It May Concern:

Silberstein Ungar, PLLC hereby consents to themsee Form S-1/A Amendment No. 5, Registrationt&teent under the Securities Act of
1933, filed by Krossbow Holding Corp. of our repdated April 30, 2010, relating to the financiatsments of Krossbow Holding Corp. as
of and for the period ending March 31, 2010, ardréference to us under the caption "Interestsamh®t Experts and Counsel".

Sincerely,

/sl Silberstein Ungar, PLLC

Sil berstein Ungar, PLLC
Bi ngham Farnms, M chi gan



